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The State Library Tech Services section is putting more electronic
documents into the Digital Archive (DA), even if we received some copies in
paper format but usually only a few copies. The new DA PURL will be listed in
the shipping list. You will probably want to add it to your catalog record so
users have access to the fulltext document online.

Louisiana gumbo [lesson plans] [electronic resource] : a recipe for
empowerment; LOUISiana Digital Library. Control no. ocn212231161
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0000082396.

Files are lesson plans for teachers. "Provides educators, students, and
independent learners across the nation with a taste of Louisiana's hidden
treasures held by the State Library of Louisiana, Louisiana State Museum,
and The Historic New Orleans Collection. At the heart of the Louisiana Gumbo
lessons is the belief that students achieve success when they are engaged in
authentic, active-learning classroom activities. Each Louisiana Gumbo lesson
is correlated to the Louisiana Comprehensive Curriculum and utilizes inquiry
and collaboration as springboards for successful teacher-student interaction
with relevant primary materials."

FYI. Databases do not qualify as Louisiana public documents so libraries will need to get this
themselves directly from the agency.
Ferol
From: Louisiana Speaks [mailto:alerts-551@louisianaspeaks.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 9:44 AM
Subject: Louisiana Speaks Releases GIS Database to the Public
www.louisianaspeaks.org

LOUISIANA SPEAKS RELEASES GIS DATABASE TO PUBLIC
The Louisiana Recovery Authority (LRA) and the non-profit Center for Planning
Excellence (CPEX) are distributing an extensive database of spatial information on South
Louisiana . The data was collected as part of the Louisiana Speaks regional planning
process and is available to planning organizations and members of the public with GIS
capabilities.

Nationally renowned consultants partnered with local experts to develop the database,
which was compiled from existing data clearinghouses such as the Louisiana State
University (LSU) Atlas and the LSU Hurricane Katrina and Rita Clearinghouse
Cooperative; state agencies including the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and
the Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD); metropolitan planning
organizations; and parish and municipal planning organizations.

"Comprehensive data is a cornerstone to sound planning," said Donna Fraiche, chair of
the LRA's Long Term Community Planning Task Force. "Providing this information
furthers a Louisiana Speaks goal of increasing the state's planning capacity and builds
upon two years of planning initiated in the aftermath of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita."

GIS (Geographic Information System) technology is a tool that allows users to analyze
and edit data, as well as create maps for specific uses. The Louisiana Speaks GIS data is
organized within the following categories:

e Post-Katrina and Rita Recovery-Related Data




Louisiana State Documents Depository Program
Monthly Shipping List NOTES

January 2008 Final 8-25-08 (207 titles, 415 items)
*** INDICATES CHANGES FROM PRELIMINARY JAN 2008 MLS

e Hazard-Area Data

e Land-Use and Demographic Data

e Landscape Data

e Infrastructure Data

e Future Community Growth and Transportation Options

¢ Louisiana Speaks Regional Plan
"For example," says Camille Manning-Broome, Principal Planner for CPEX, "GIS
technology might allow emergency planners to easily calculate emergency response times
in the event of a natural disaster, or it may assist communities that want to plan the way
their land is used and developed."

Certain software, such as ArcGIS or ArcView, is required to run GIS data. Eventually
Louisiana Speaks wants to provide resources so that GIS technology can be accessed by
the general public, such as companies that want to site a new business that takes
advantage of an underserved market, or by home builders who want to place structures on
high ground. Louisiana Speaks and its partners are exploring this next phase of this GIS
project.

The Louisiana Speaks Strategic Implementation Plan, Section Four: Technology
Transfer and Geographic Information Systems, provides more information on the
contents of the Louisiana Speaks Regional Plan Geographic Information System
database, potential uses of the database, and the resources required to use it. The paper is
available on www.louisianaspeaks.org, or by clicking here.

To obtain a copy of the GIS data, contact the Center for Planning Excellence by email
at laspeaks @ c-pex.org, or by phone at 225.267.6300. In order to use this data,
organizations and individuals must agree that they will never sell it or charge other
groups for its use. More information on the GIS database and Louisiana Speaks can be
found at www.louisianaspeaks.org.

Louisiana Speaks is the long-term planning initiative of the Louisiana Recovery
Authority. Louisiana Speaks is supported with private funds provided by the LRA Support
Foundation. For more information about Louisiana Speaks, visit
www.louisianaspeaks.org.

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita devastated South Louisiana, claiming 1,464 lives,
destroying more than 200,000 homes and 18,000 businesses. The Louisiana Recovery
Authority (LRA) is the planning and coordinating body that was created in the aftermath
of these storms by Governor Kathleen Babineaux Blanco to lead one of the most
extensive rebuilding efforts in the world. The LRA is a 33-member body which is
coordinating across jurisdictions, supporting community recovery and resurgence,
ensuring integrity and effectiveness, and planning for the recovery and rebuilding of
Louisiana. For more information, visit www.lra.louisiana.goy.

The non-profit Center for Planning Excellence (CPEX) was created to serve as a
resource for South Louisiana residents, community organizations, developers and elected
officials. CPEX provides information on best practices for planning and urban design,
and also provides support and management for the Louisiana Speaks initiative. For more
information about CPEX, visit www.planningexcellence.org.




Louisiana State Documents Depository Program
Monthly Shipping List NOTES

January 2008 Final 8-25-08 (207 titles, 415 items)
*** INDICATES CHANGES FROM PRELIMINARY JAN 2008 MLS

MSL Correct Title Incorrect Comments
date LaDoc LaDoc
Jan PW Annual report: phase II Moved to a later
2008 1.1/3: MS4 general permit: MSList. ***
prelim | 2003 LARO040000 (Al 94338); Electronic-only.
(2004 Storm Water Digital Archive.
Mar 10) Management Program
- 2006 (SWMP); Dept of
(2007 Transportation &
Mar 10) | Development
4 nos.
Jan PW 1.5: | Application of quality Moved to a later
2008 PCQA/2 assurance MSList. ***
prelim | 006 specifications for Electronic-only.
Portland cement Digital Archive.
concrete pavement and
structures; DOD
Jan PW 1.5: HMAC plant: laboratory Moved to a later
2008 HMACL/ | equipment manual MSList. ***
prelim | 2006 Electronic-only.
Mar 10 Digital Archive.
Jan PW 1.2: Perkins Road widening Moved to a later
2008 EBR/200 | project; DOTD MSList. ***
prelim | 7 Jan Electronic-only.
Digital Archive.
Jan 2002 Quality assurance Moved to a later
2008 rev. manual: asphaltic MSList. ***
prelim concrete mixtures; Electronic-only.
DOTD Digital Archive.
Jan 2002 Quality assurance Moved to a later
2008 rev. manual: embankment MSList, ***
prelim and base course Electronic-only.
Digital Archive.
Jan El ***Academic course ok Former title:
2008 599.4: brochures; Jefferson EL 599.3: | Jefferson West Higher
prelim | ACB/20 West Higher Education | sess/yr Education Center,
08 Spr Center, University of University of New

New Orleans, Delgado
Community College,
Nicholls State
University

Orleans, Delgado
Community College,
Nicholls State
University
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Jan oS Bulletin; Board of Bulletins are online
2008 130.7/2 | Pharmacy beginning with 2004.
: this note and the URL
http://www.labp.com
[/ were added to
State Lib catalog
record.
Jan H1.1: Louisiana health report ocm39668115; PURL
2008 RC/2006 | card; DHH added for 2006
http://digitalarchive.o
clc.org/request?pid%
3Dobjid%3A0000080
732 $y
Jan ES Victory celebration 2007 is folder listing
2008 144.2: campaign for the visual campaign highlights,
CVPA/da | and performing arts committee,
te and fanfare major endowments,
donors; SELU contributors.
Depositories can keep
or discard
Dec HW Quarterly report; HW This correction was in
2007 21.1/1: Capital Area Human 22.1/1: the final Dec 2007
Sept Services District Sept 2007 | MSL Notes but not in
2007 the preliminary
Notes.
Dec ES Academic course ES 180.4: | ocn226320827. See
2007 180.4: brochures; Bossier APB/ record for individual
ACB/ Parish Community titles moved to
College cataloger-supplied
title & consolidated
LaDoc.
Dec ES Academic course ES 217.4: | ocn219617041. See
2007 217.4: brochures; La Technical record for individual
ACB/ College, Bastrop titles moved to
Campus. cataloger-supplied
title & consolidated
LaDoc.
Nov ES Academic course ES 282.4: | ocn216766361. See
2007 280.4: brochures; La Technical record for individual

College Region II
Campuses

titles moved to
cataloger-supplied
title & consolidated
LaDoc.
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March | ES Dual enrollment : get We said it was 2007
2007 180.4: a jump start on your but it was actually
Dual/ college career; Bossier 2006 publication
Parish Community year.
College
Hokk Department of Music; EL 518.2: | Decided to create EL
EL UNO Mu/1999 518.2: Mu2/date for
500.4: Dept. folder 2007 in
ACB/ Jan 2008 MSL but
then changed to
cataloger’s title. ***
May reclassify 1999
folder.
PWH Louisiana standard PWH 1.5: | The correct LaDoc
1.5: St specifications for roads | SS/ was used for 1940,
1/date and bridges; DOTD 1955, 1971, 1977,
1982, 2006.
EL Metropolitan New EL 1978 was only issue
539.7/ Orleans Housing Market | 500.2/1: assigned the incorrect
1: Analysis (New Orleans LaDoc (in OP VII).
Housing Market State Lib has
Analysis); UNO Center Metropolitan title vol.
for Economic 2 - vol. 6 I cannot
Development find this was a
depository item.
EL 500.2/1 is for
Ellipsis, UNO literary
journal.

ES Project R.E.A.D.; ES 180.4: | This LaDoc has gone
180.2: Bossier Parish READ/date | back and forth
READ/ Community College between .4 and .2. It
date should be, and now is

.2. 2002 blue card is
probably 2004.

If there are questions about an entry, please look at it in the
State Library catalog
http:

ipac.state.lib.la.us/ipac20/ipac.jsp?profile=sll#focus.

Do a keyword search or do a Numerical Search, Document

Number Browse, for the control number. Select the correct
number.

On the left side of the screen under Item Information, click on

MARC Display to see the full MARC record with holdings.
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This month’s shipment includes these core titles:
LOUISIANA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
LOUISIANA REGISTER



